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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 11:0 1 AM 

To: Bart Fletcher 

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Ana VanEsselstine; Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson; Hong Wang 

Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

Thank you for the confirmation. We have moved DN 06098-12 to Docket 120076-SU and will 
remove it from undocketed matters per this request. 

From: Bart Fletcher 
Sent: TuesdaYI September 111 2012 10:39 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Ana VanEsselstine; Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

This document does not need to be placed in either 110000-0T or 120000-0T. Thanks. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: TuesdaYI September 111 2012 10:35 AM 
To: Bart Fletcher 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Ana VanEsselstine; Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: New filing in undocketed matter 

Good morning, Bart. Per your request, we will copy DN 06098-12 to Docket 120076-SU. Since 
it was filed in Docket 110000-0T, it should really have been entered in Docket 120000-0T 
instead of 11 OOOO-OT. We will move it from Docket 11 OOOO-OT to Docket 120000-0T when 
we copy it to Docket 120076-SU. If, on the other hand it should not be placed in undocketed 
matters at all, please advise, and we will remove it from Docket 110000-0T and 120000-0T 
completely. Thank you for your help! 

From: Bart Fletcher 
Sent: TuesdaYI September 111 2012 10:20 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Ana VanEsselstine 
Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter 

Good morning, Dorothy. Please also place this document in Docket No. 120076. Thanks, Bart. 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: TuesdaYI September 11, 2012 8:50 AM 
To: Theresa Farley; Carolyn Craig; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Shari Cornelius; Delores Reecy; Tom Ballinger; 
Paul Vickery; Patti Zellner; Rick Moses 
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION =Mid-County (Friedman) - Notice of filing of affidavit of mailing customer 
notice. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 

file://L:\PSC\LlBRARy\FILlNGS\12\06098-12 o6 I I 0 SEP II ~ 

911112012 FPSC-COMt'lISSION CLERK 

file://L:\PSC\LlBRARy\FILlNGS\12\06098-12
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Document 10 = 06098-12 
Document Filed 09/10/12 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 
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